
From: Cherry, Brian K
Sent: 4/15/2011 6:19:20 PM
To: 'matthew.deal@cpuc.ca.gov' (matthew.deal@cpuc.ca.gov)
Cc:
Bee:
Subject: Re: confidential question

Matt - let me check but I know of no case managers in DC

From: Deal, Matthew [mailto:matthew.deal@cpue.ca.gov] 
Sent: Friday, April 15, 2011 06:16 PM 
To: Cherry, Brian K 
Subject: confidential question

Brian,

I have a bit of an odd question for you - please keep this as quiet as you can. I was doing a job search 
on PG&E’s website for jobs located in DC. The search turned up 27 vacancies with Regulatory Case 
Manager, Senior-11002433 as one of the vacancies. It seems odd that PG&E would have 27 
vacancies in DC so I was wondering if there was any chance that, at the very least, the Reg position 
might actually be something out there....

Do you know anything about the job?

-M
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